FILED NOV 04, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 06751-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Marguerite McLean

——————— e S
From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 3:20 PM
To: Brenda Hawkins
Subject: RE: Responses to ConfidentialQuarterly Inventory Report - 100000-OT; 110087-TP;
110303-0T

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will retain confidential DNs 04990-10, 08162-10, 01867-12, and 01499-12.
This e-mail will be noted in the CMS document description for DN 06709-13.

Thank you.

rT:\
Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician D f;:‘
Florida Public Service Commission %z
Office of Commission Clerk Q- 'Z
Capital Circle Office Center o= te
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard f;n'{?, .

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 'Z%d"’
(850) 413-6824

From: Brenda Hawkins

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 3:02 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Responses to ConfidentialQuarterly Inventory Report

Hello Marguerite. Please retain the following documents. Thank you.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 2:56 PM

To: Brenda Hawkins

Subject: FW: Responses to ConfidentialQuarterly Inventory Report

Brenda,
Please our phone conversation, please look at DN 06709-13 (attachment to e-mail):

Page 110 for 04990-10
Page 110 for 08162-10
Page 130 for 01867-12
Page 132 for 01499-12

Thanks.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED NOV 04, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 06751-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


(850) 413-6824

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 4:46 PM

To: Brenda Hawkins

Subject: Responses to ConfidentialQuarterly Inventory Report

Brenda,
On the Quarterly Inventory Report of Confidential Documents, the documents listed below are not marked
retained or returned.

Docket No. 100000-OT

04990-10 — ATMS (Casey) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Exh 11 of the management agreement between ATMS and
LifeConnex in response to the third lifeline reseller data request

08162-10 — LifeConnex [sic] (Kaufman) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain portions of response to staff's 2010 local
competition data request. [CLK note: See DN 08218-10 for replacement claim letter which corrects company
name from LifeConnex to American Dial Tone, Inc.]

Docket No. 110087-TP
01867-12 — Express Phone (Kaufman) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Exh TMA-15 to rebuttal testimony of Thomas A.
Armstrong [sic]. [x-ref. DN 02296-12; document is Hearing Exh 26]

Docket No. 110303-0T
01499-12 - Sprint (Berlin) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to survey questions regarding Rule 25-22.032, FAC.

Please advise if these documents should be retained at the Commission or returned to the source.

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





